Boss & Vitou Co., L.PA.
PH: (419) 893-5556

Attorneys at Law FAX: (419) 893-2797

111 West Dudley Street www.bossvitou.com
Maumee, Ohio 43537-2140

Charles M. Boss
Mark E Vitou

Writer’s Email: cboss@bossvitou.com

September 1, 2006

David M. Grahn

City Law Director

255 W. Riverview Avenue
P.O. Box 151

Napoleon, OH 43545

Re: Option to Purchase Hogrefe Property
Our File No.:  01-011
Dear Dave:

Thank you for sending your letter of August 30, 2006. 1 communicated that same information to
Gary by phone on September 1%. 1 believe that Gary will be acting promptly to obtain a conditional use
permit on Outlot No. 2 located on Commerce Drive. Mr. Hogrefe also intends to contact the CIC Director
to discuss his options regarding Outlot No. 2. We will be back in touch with you regarding the matters
addressed in your August 30" letter.

Very truly yours,
BOSS & VITOU CO., L.P.A. e
Charles M. Boss

CMB/sms
Cc: John Bisher, City Manager
Gary Hogrefe
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